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June 9, 2000

Wayne Bowers, City Manager

City of Gainesville i ._i
P.O. Box 490 g —— !
Station 19 |CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE|

Gainesville, Florida 32602

Dear Wayne,

| have been directed by the County Commission to attempt to schedule a
meeting between the County Commission and City of Gainesville Commission
regarding the future of the Airport and in particular it's governing structure. Such
a joint meeting was suggested after discussion at our Internal Support meeting
at which former Commissioner Delaney participated and agreed that such a
meeting would be timely.

As you are aware since that discussion several meetings have been set to
discuss this proposed meeting but were canceled.

Could you determine if your Commission is interested in such a meeting and
when it maybe scheduled. The timeliness of such a meeting is important if
State Legislation is going to be proposed in the nexi legislative session.

incerely,

|"
B
Randall H. Reid
County Manager

cc:  Board of County Commission
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